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PROCUREMENT SERVICES 

ADDENDUM 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
The following shall clarify and/or modify the original bid document(s) as issued by the University of Louisville. 
 

1. Is there an opportunity to walk the areas with University personnel? All the compactors are located in public access areas 
and University personnel need not be present for vendor walk throughs. Any vendor wishing to be accompanied by University 
personnel must request an appointment and we’ll try to accommodate  based on our availability. For appointments contact 
Greg Schetler at Gregory.schetler@louisville.edu.  

2. The only fillable field for the bid is disposal. Is the request to include hauling and disposal as one line item, or will the pricing 
sheet be changed to add both hauling and disposal fields? Our preference is for hauling, disposal and rental to be included as 
one line item and the price sheet will not be changed. Bidders may add fields as necessary to break down price components 
as long as the total price is also shown.  

3. Is there any historical hauling and tonnage that can be provided? Tonnage estimates have been provided based on recent 
activity – see attachment D. The actual totals will vary from month to month and are not guaranteed.  

4. Are all compactors owned by the University? No, bidders are expected to provide their own equipment.  
5. The RFP states that equipment will be fully maintained by the contractor. Does this include all maintenance and repairs to 

compacting units? Yes 
6. Are there established times for when compacting units can be serviced? No. Vendor will need to coordinate with Physical 

Plant operations regarding maintenance schedules.  
7. Can you provide the average hauls per month by compactor by site (excluding the Dental School)? No. The pickup frequencies 

are stated on the price sheet for each compactor, however, the average hauls per month may vary.  
8. Can you provide the average tons per haul for each compactor by site? No. Only estimated tons per month per compactor 

will be provided – see attachment D. Actual totals will vary from month to month and are not guaranteed.  
9. Can the proposal price be quoted as haul plus disposal plus rental? See question 2. 
10. Are any of these units still part of the Green City Partnership? No. 

 
 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this and any addenda either with bid or by separate letter.  Acknowledgement must be received 
in the Department of Procurement Services, Service Complex Building, University of Louisville no later than 05/28/2025 at 3:00PM, 
EST. If by separate letter, the following information must be placed in the lower left-hand corner of the envelope: 
 

Solicitation No.: RP-026-25 

Title: Compactor Waste Disposal 

Due Date: 05/28/2025 

 
 
Authorized By:   

Date of Notice:      5/15/2025 

Solicitation No.: RP-026-25 

Title: Compactor Waste Disposal 

Addendum No.: 1 

mailto:Gregory.schetler@louisville.edu
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Receipt Acknowledged: 

Company  

Signature  

Name (print)  

Date  

 


		2025-05-15T09:51:24-0400
	Steve McMillin




